

C
O
P
Y

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

C
O
P
Y

February 23, 1960

*Reference 12/27/60
Pd 27 6/30/60
12/27/60*

Melborne Petroleum Co.
717 Coal Ave. SE
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Re: Plugging and abandonment
Melborne Petroleum #1 R.L. Finch
NW $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$ Section 22-29N-11W

Gentlemen:

The above-named well was completed by your Company in January 1957 as a producing gas well in the Farmington Sandstone Formation. An Initial potential test was filed showing a potential of 186 MCFPD. The well was never connected to a gas pipeline and we presume that it is your intention to permanently plug and abandon the well.

We are enclosing a supply of Form C-102. Please submit this form in triplicate indicating your plugging plan. We are directing that the actual plugging be done within the next 60 days. If we can be of any assistance in the matter please contact us.

Yours very truly

ECA:ks

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor District #3

cc: Mr. Oliver Payne
OCC Santa Fe, N.M.

Berger, Briggs & Co.
Albuquerque N.M.

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAVO ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

February 23, 1960

McIntire Petroleum Co.
217 Coal Ave. SE
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Re: Plugging and abandonment
McIntire Petroleum #1 R.L. Finch
Well, Section 22-29N-11W

Gentlemen:

The above-named well was completed by your company in January 1957 as a producing gas well in the Farmington Sandstone Formation. An initial potential test was filed showing a potential of 186 MCFPD. The well was never connected to a gas pipeline and we presume that it is your intention to permanently plug and abandon the well.

We are enclosing a supply of Form G-102. Please submit this form in triplicate indicating your plugging plan. We are directing that the actual plugging be done within the next 60 days. If we can be of any assistance in the matter please contact us.

Yours very truly

Ernest C. Arnold
Supervisor District #3

EOA:ne

cc: Mr. Oliver Payne
CCC Santa Fe N.M.

Reger Bridge & Co.
Albuquerque N.M.